VICTORIA LEIBZON ALTERESCO

Graphic Designer

CONTACT

vickeyleibzon@gmail.com



Rishon Lezion



www.victorialeibzon.com



Linkedin in



EDUCATION

Graphic Designer & UI UX 6B Studio 2020-2021 Tel Aviv

> Photography Shenkar 2014-2016 Tel Aviv

SKILLS

Adobe XD Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe InDesign Social Networks

LANGUAGES

Hebrew English Russian

ABOUT ME

I'm 36 years old. I studied photography at Shenkar College of Engineering and Design, worked for many years in fashion and retail. However, the new reality that we live in made me realize that I must make a professional change; I decided to study Graphic Design and User Experience Design.

I have a graduate at the studio "6B".

Today I am a Junior Designer and ready to explore the real world. I'm creative, a team player, serious, learner, driven, and a problem solver.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Shop manager of the Springfield brand Department, Hamashbir Latzarhan, Rishon Lezion & Rehovod 2007-2015.

As part of the position: employee management, goods receipts, and coordination, customer service. Deputy shop director, Gottex Brands, Rishon Lezion September 2015 - May 2020. As part of the position: employee management, goods receipts

and coordination, inventory management, customer service, employee training.